Bergstrasser, Adam C.

From: Woodall, Stephen P.

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:14 PM
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C.

Subject: Unser mill and inlay

Hello Adam,

| have a project for the on-call
Can we look into getting South Bound Unser Blvd from Eucariz Ave to Tower road (2” milled and inlayed with SPIII.
Approximate area: 4400 sy

Adjust manhole and water valve collars and lids.

Replace any traffic loops and striping in kind to current city standards

Thanks
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STEPHEN WOODALL, P.E.
Paving & Material Engineer
o (505) 857-8021

m (505) 908-8249

swoodall@cabg.qov
cabq.gov/dmd





